
 
 
 

Sustainable Communities Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 12 March 2013 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Lyndzay Roberts 
Tel: 0151 691 8262 
e-mail: lyndzayroberts@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 

pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the 
interest. 
 
Members are reminded that they should also declare, pursuant to 
paragraph 18 of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, whether 
they are subject to a party whip in connection with any item(s) to be 
considered and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of the whipping 
arrangement. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 20) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 24 and 29 January and 

14 February, 2013. 
 

3. DELIVERING VALUE FOR MONEY CULTURE AND LEISURE 
FACILITIES (Pages 21 - 28) 

 
4. PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN HIGH QUALITY PARKS AND OPEN 

SPACES IN PARTNERSHIP WITH LOCAL COMMUNITIES -  
UPDATE (Pages 29 - 38) 

 

Public Document Pack



5. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED POWERS (Pages 39 - 
42) 

 
6. WIRRAL APPROVED TRADER SCHEME (Pages 43 - 54) 
 
7. FORWARD PLAN  
 
 The Forward Plan for the period March to June 2013 has now been 

published on the Council’s intranet/website and Members are invited to 
review the Plan prior to the meeting in order for the Sustainable 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee to consider, having 
regard to the work programme, whether scrutiny should take place of 
any items contained within the Plan and, if so, how it could be done 
within relevant timescales and resources. 
 

8. REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME  
 
9. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



����������	
��

�����	�
��	���	�
���

��������
��

���		


�
�������	
����
�����	������

�
��������� ����������� ���������������� ������������������!�
�
� ������������ "�#������

$�%��������
��%��&�����
��'��(��	�
�
�


����&������
%������)���
*
����������
�
�

$�&������� ������������ "�+�,�������-��&������.�$�/�������!�
$�+�(������-��&������.�
����(����!�
�

��(�����%��(��� ����������� 0�������
�

��
�

�
�1� ����������
�
	��	����



�
����������2�)�������������/�������3���&���2�����������������������4&�������
������(����,��������������������/��������,���,�����������	���,����������&����5�
�

�6� 
	
�	��
���	
��
�������
�
�	����������
��
���	�	��


�
%��(����,������7���������������,����������	�������	���������(���&�������	�
�������&�������	�������������������������,������	�������!����������2��������
�
�.���
���������������������������,�������	�,���5�
��
%��(����,���������������������	��������������������
�&�����������&���2��&��
�8��.�����9)��)��,������������	�����������+����
�,����������	�,������(:����
�����&���	�,��&���������������,������	� ������!����(����������������
��.���
����
���������������������������������.�����,��&&��2������2�����5�
�
'��������������������,��������5�
�

�;� ����	�
�������
�
�������
���������


�
��������������,������)���������������������.����,��2���)��2���&�������2�����
(	� ��(����� ��� ���� ������2� ��� ��� $����(��
� ����� �������� ���� ��.���!� ����
,�����.���������������������.���������������5�
��
�
�
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



���� !
�"!#$%
 ������&

'���


���&��(

'���


���(���

'���


�$!)*

'���


� +�#, -

.$,/)*
 -!)..

0$%-�*!)!#$%


�������%���2������
+� ����������

� � � � �

 � +� ����������  � ����������
���)�����

�1�� �� �� �1�� <���

$���������.�)������&����� � � � � �
 �������������� ��� �� �� ��� '��

�
%��+�=����.���
�0���� �.�+�2�������
� ��.������ �������������� ����� ���� �����
>+�����������  � ���������� ���)����3� �������3�� ��)�� �&&������ ��� �� ��&������
������������ ��������������)��2�,���&�����.� ����2��(�����)��2��.�������2������
������������25� +��&�����2� ��� �� ?�������� ��� ��)����� ���� ���������� ����� ���
����������������������(����.���)��2�����������(����������������(����&��&�����
(	� ���� #������� $�&�������5� ���� ��(����� +�&���� ���������2� ���� ��(��� ����
(���� ��.������ ��� ���� .�)�� ������� 9)��)��,� ���� �������	� ����������� ��� ����
��)��2����)����������(����.���..�����������5�
�
�����������#�������4&�����������2���������������� �����(�������.� ����-�������
$���������.��������������)������������0�����.����)���
�����������+�2��������
���� �� #������� $�&�������� ��&���������)�� ��� �4&����� ���� ��)��2�� ��� �����
�&������������25���
�
%��=����.�����4&�������������)��2����(�������������&�����.���������������.�����
)������ &���� �������� &���5� @� ���(��� �.� �&���������� ����2��� ���� (����
��������������������������������.� �������)���5�0����.���������������������.�
���������������.� �������)���
� ��������2� .��� ���� �����������.� ��������
� ��� �����
,���� ���� ��:����	� �.� "����� @����������
� ������ ,��� ��� ���������� ��� ����������
����2���.������������������.������(��������.�����&�(��������������75�@.���������
���������(����������������� ����� ������%��(�����4&������� ����)��,� ����� ����
���)����&��)�����.������������������.�������.������������������������.���5�
�
����������� %�������� ������� ����� ��� ������ ���� ���&�����	� �2���� ,���� ����
����������.�����"�������.��������������������&����(����������������5�
�
� -$*1 �
2
�3)!
!3 
�)4#% !
/#%�! 
�&&
4 
%$! �5�
�
�

Page 2



����������	
��

�����	�
��	���	�
���

��������
��

���		


�
�������	�
����
�����
����

�
�����
��� ���
������� ������������������������
���������� ��
�
� ���
�������� �����!�����

"�#������
$�%��������
��%��&�����
�
�

��'��!����
�����&����
�
%������(�
�
)�����������
�
�

$�&������� ���
�������� ��*�����+
�&������,�$�-������
 �
�

��!�
���%��!����� ���
�������� ���%����
�
�

*�������
�

�
./� 
	
�	��
���	
��
�������
�
�	����������
��
���	�	��



�
%��!����0������1��������
������0�����������������
����������!���&���
�����
���
�
�&���
������
���������
���

�����
�0�����
�������� ��
�������2�
����
�	�
�,���	������������������
��������0���������0���3�
��
%��!����0��������
���������������������������������	�&�����
�����&���2��&��
�/��,�����4(��(��0��
��������
������������5����	�0������������0������!6����
�����&�����0��&��
���

�����
�0�����
�� ������ ����!����
���������
�	��,���	����
������������
������������
�������,�����0��&&�
2�����
2���
�3�
�
���
������� �� %��&����� ��������� �� &����
��� �
������� �
� �2�
��� ����� �.� 7�
���1��
2� $������&� ������ �
�� ���� $�(���&��
�� �,� ���
�� '�� ����� �����
2� 8�
'��2�!��������������9�
��� �������
����:��&��� 	�!��(�������,�����!��
2���
;�����0����������!����3�
�
���
�����������������������������&����
����
��������
��2�
���������.��
��<�7�
%�
������������!��-
�����2�
2�������5�������
��
��5������
2�7����2�����
=&����� �������
���� <�� &��� � �
�����&������>���� ���2�����5�&���� 7� ?*�(��
*�2�����
�������,�-
(���
��
����@�������A������������B��������
����<
�&��� �
!�� (������ �,� ���� !��
2� �� ���!��� �,� ���� %���������� 5������
2� �
�� ������
A��������3�
�

.�� 
����	�


�
��������
�
����
���
� !"���
�#
���
���� !$�
����
�!
%&
�����'�(
�!�
)

��*��'�(+
%,&%
'�
�--(����.�
�

Page 3



<�� ���		���	�	
 	������
	��
 �	����	�
 ��������
 �
 /�0
 ������

�	��	�


�
���� +
������$�������� �,�����
��������(����� &����
���� ���� 
��
8��� ��(��0��,�
&��,����
����,� ����-
(���
��
�������������
�����(�������
������0����;�,,�3�
������&�����&���������������������
�������������,���
��!����,�0��1���������
�����0�����
�������!�������������
������
�����
��
����
����:����,��� 3� +��
�������2���2���������&��2������������
����
��������
2�������(�
2��2�
�������
,��������?;�,,��;���1�������B�!��������,,�������&����!���������
���������!�
���
�
��������	�
��
� ���
����<�� ��,��� 3�A� ��,������� C;�
�,����5���������
����
D�
����!��
�&�������������,���������
�0�0��1�
2�����
2���
����
��&�����������,�
��������������
���8;�,,��&���
���
2�����
2���
�����%�����
��E3��
�
A����
��!����,�!��2�����(�
2�&��&������0���������
����!��
2���
��������
	�
0�������2���������� �
���2
�,���
�����
2�������2�������
������������
�����	����
0��������
�������
2�
�0�&����������
�����1�������0�����
�������!�������
����
,��	���
�0�@��������(��;�
�,�������
�,���
���F
��E��
�������&�
��
2�)�+������
0�����!��&���������
����&�
�������
���2��������
2����
����&����
����
��
���������
�A�2����
���3�A���&�����
������0�����!��!���2��������,�����������
23�
�
>���� 5�!�
��
	� ������� ;���
���� %�
�2��� ,��� ;�,,�	� 2�(�� �� ���������
&����
�����
� ��� ���� ���������� �
� ���� �&������
� �,� ���� ��
�����	� 0�����
�
��������
,�������
��
�
�
•� ��
����0��1�
2�
•� *�������
����,�����������
•� ������������(����
•� ���������
�&��,����
���
•� �����������,�����
•� �����������
��
2�
•� +�&��(����������
2�
•� $�2�,����
2�
�
%��5�!�
��
����
����&�
������������
���,����%��!���	������&����2���,����
!�
�� 0��
� !��
2� ���������� ������� !�� &��1��� �&� �
�� ��� 0����� !�� ��&&�� ���
�
(����2���� ,������� 0���� ��2���� ��� �
���
���� 0����� !�
�� 0���� 
��� ��0����
�����
������0�����������������!��,���������0��������!�������3�*���G&���
�������
&������� ����� ���(���� �,� 0����� ���������
� (�������� ,����0��� �,� ����2�� 0���
������� ��� �� ���� �
�� ����� ���� �
����
��� 0���� &������ �
� ��� ;�,,�B�� �
����
���
��&�����
�3�#�����&&��(���,�������&���������,��
�0�������,���,����(������������
!��
� 2�(�
� �
�� ����� ���� ��&��(��� ���� ���������
� &��,����
��� ����
2� ����
����
�������0������3�A
��G����E�����

����,�2����
�0���������!��
�����������
0������G������������

�������,�,���3�*�����������������0��������1��
�������������
�,�&����������������0����������������2���!����������
2����
2����
�������2�0����
�
�����!����2�3�
�

Page 4



A�%��!�����,�����������1������
���� �
������(�� �
����&�����,� ���1��
2�&�(���
��
&��1�
2��
�����
�������*������22������������������
����
�
���������!�������
!��0��
�&��1�
2��
�����(�
2��
�&�(���
������ ������0���������������0����
&�(���
��&��1�
2�0�����
��������������������
����0
�����,������3�
�
���
�������%�����������������������0�����
��
�����
����!������������
����2����
0���� &���� �0�� �,� ���� �������
�����
� ��� ?�
������ ���� 0��1� �������H3B� ���

�2�������
��0������������1�
2�&����3�
�
��������
 �
 ����
 �� �
 ���� ����
 1�"'2�*�
 ��
 ��"!* ���(
 
 �*����3�
 !�!�
�!��(����!�
�#
-�(�
1%445



1&4
 �����
���
6�7
8�(#�(��!*�
�!� *���(
 !#�(��� �!
 !
��*� �!
%.9
�!�


�--�!� :
&
�#
���
(�-�(�
�!�
���
*�!� !"��
� $�
������
�#
��(� *�
��

;� *�
���7
(�����.






1%4
 �����
 �!�
 �!��(���
 ���
;�(<
��(����
 � $�� $����
 #�(
 ����!� �!
  !


%,&9=&)
 ��
 ���*( '��
  !
 ��*� �!
 9
 �#
 ���
 (�-�(�+
 ���!$
 ; ��
 �!7

����(
�(���
 ��!� # ��
'7
���
���� ����+
��
#"(���(
 �-(���
��(� *�

(�� �' � �7+
 *"�����(
 ��� �#�*� �!
 �!�
 �!��!*�
 ���
 �!� (�!��!���

>"�� �7
�#
� ((��.




194
 	!��(���
 ���
 (�� ���
 ��!�# ��
 ���� ��� �!
 8��!
 -(��"*��


1�--�!� :
 %
 ��
 ���
 (�-�(�4
 ��
 �!�"(�
 ���
 # !�!* ��
 �!�
 ��(� *�

>"�� �7
��' � �!�
#�(
���
(��� ! !$
*�!�(�*�
-�( ��
�(�
�*� ����.


�
<�� 
���
��	
 ����	
 ��
 	������?��?
 ����	
 �	�������
 ���


�	������?
�
8��?�	��
�8���	


�
���� +
������ $�������� �,� ����
����� ���(����� &����
���� ���� �

���� ��&����
�&����
2� ���� ���������� �
� ���� ����
����� ���(����� ���� � $���(���� ���
�

��
8��� �A&&�
��G� A� ��� ���� ��&��� � 0����� ��&&������ ���� ���&������ 2�����
C%�
������0�����!���
�����2�
2�0�������������
��
���������
2D3�
�
�������������B������
���
�0������0
���������������0��������������
����(���	�
�
� 4���!��� 
��
	� ���� ���
���� ���� �
��������� �� 0����� ���������
� ����2�� ���
�������� 0����� ���� ���� ��� �� ��������
� �
� ���� ����
�� �,� ��������� ��
���
����
��I�������!���������� ,����<.�����.<�3�A
� �
������,�J
�<1�&����

���0���
�����
���� &��6�����	� ���I������� �,,�����
2� ���� ��
��������� ����2��� ��(���� !��
;�,,�� ,��� ���� �������� ���(���3� ������ ��� ���� ���
2�	� �������� ��������� 
<K� �,�
0����	� ��2
�,���
���� ����� ���
� ���������� �������
2� �����3� ���� �������
2�
��

�2����,���������0���������
����!��
2���
��������
���,,������0�������&����
!��1� �
� ���� ��&��(���
��� �
� &��,����
��� !�� ���� ������� �,� 
���� �
���
�
��2����&����
����(�����������!��
����������3�
�
�������� ����� �����(��� >���
� #��2� -��� ������B�� ������� �����(��� �� ��K�
������
���
�����������������2���
����
2�������������������
��
(���
��
�����
��

Page 5



,�
�
����� �
��
��(�� ��� �
������� �������
2� �
�� ������ 0���� �����
���� 
E� �����
�������3�
�
���� +
������ $�������� ��&������ ����� ������� ���� ��1�
� �� ����� ����� �
� ���� �����
5�2��
� ����� ,��� 0����� �
�� ����� ,������� 0��1� 0��� !��
2� �
�����1�
� �
�
���&���� �,� ���� %���������� 5������
2� �
�� ������ A��������� ��(�3� A���� ��
%���������� ���&��2
� 0��� &��

��� ,��� ���� �&��
2� ��� ��������2�� 6�
1� �����
!��
2�����(����������2��������!�G��3�


��������
�
����
�� �
���� ����5



1&4
 �����
 ���
-(�$(���
���� ���
  !
 ���
(�-�(�
�$� !��
 ���
��&
��� ��(7


8��!.




1%4
 	!��(���
���
#"�"(�
�*� �!
-��!
"-�����
(�$�(� !$
;����
(��"*� �!


�!�
 (�*7*� !$
 -(�$(���
 ��
 '�
 (�-�(���
 ��
 ���
 (�����!�
 ��' !��


��'�(.




194
 	!��(���
 ���
 #"�"(�
;�(<
��(����
�"$$�����
  !
��*� �!
%.@
�#
 ���


(�-�(�.



1)4
 ��>"����
 ����
 �!7
 #"�"(�
 *��!$��
 ��
 ���
 0�"������
 �����


	!#�(*���!�
8�� *7
'�
'(�"$��
'�#�(�
�� �
���� ����.



1A4
 ��>"����
 ����
 ���
 � (�*��(
 �#
 ���
 
���
 '�
  !� ���
 ��
 ���
 
�(*�


���� ����
 ��
 "-����
 
��'�(�
 �!
 ���
 �"�*���
 �#
 ���
 ��#"��

��*���(7
��!�(�*�
-(�*"(���!�
�!�
-(�$(���
����
��
 !*(����
���

(�!$�
�#
����( ���
*����*���
��
<�('� ��.


�
<
� ���8����	
 ?���
 8��?�	��
 �	8���
 �
 B0��	
 0�?0
 ���������


��
	������
	����
C������
������
������B


�
����+
������$���������,�����
��������(�������!��������
��&������
����������
��
&������
� �,� ���� ����
����� ���(����� $���(���� ���
� ���
 � ����� ��&&������ ����

��
8��� ���&������ 2���	� C��� ��(�� ��2�� ���
������ �,� �
(���
��
���� I�������
�������������D3��������
���������������(����
��!����,��!6����(����
����������
��&&���� ���� ����(���� �,� �������
���B�� ���&������ ���
3� #������ &��6����� �
� ����

���8�.�$���(�������
��
��������
�
•� ������������������������������
�&��2������
•� 5�����
2�,��F��&&�
2��
��
������
•� �������"��������
�����'�������
�
���� ������� �������� ������� ��������
� &��2������ 0����� ����
�� �� ��!���
�����
����
���,� ���������� �����(���&��
������(��� ����&��2�����3�A������� ���0���
�
(���2��� ����� ������B�� -��� �������B� �,,����� 0����� ��(���� �� ��2
�,���
��
&����
��2���,�������������������&��6���3�-
����
2��������������,�����&��&�����

Page 6



&��6���	� ?5�����
2�,��F��&&�
2��
��
�����B	�0�����
�������������
���������&�
��
�
��������
�����
2�0�������(�����
���
2�2���
��,����������
��3������������
��
�������
2� &��6���� �,,������ 0����� !�� ���1��� 0���� ����� �,� ����� ,��
���
�� 0��13�
���
��������������������22�������
�����0����2�����������
��������
�����
��
���
!���������������?5����������&�������
�B�&�����,�������&�����������	�?A���0��1�0����
!�������(���0����
��G����
2�!��2���3B�
�
5��&�
��
2� ��� %��!���B� �����
��	� ���� +
������ $�������� ������� ����� 
��
�(���
�����������!��
��!���
����,�&����
�����2������&�
2���!�����3�
�
��������
�
����
�� �
���� ����
!����
�!�
�!��(���5




1&4
 ���
 -(�$(���
 ����
  !
 ��� ��( !$
 ��%
 �
 D0���
 � $�
 ���!��(��
 �#


�!� (�!��!���
>"�� �7
�*(���
� ((��3
8��!
#�(
%,&%=&9E



1%4
 ���
 -(�2�*��
 � $�� $����
  !
 ��*� �!
 9
 �#
 ���
 (�-�(�
 ��
 -�(�
 �#


��*�! *��
��(� *��
�!�$� !$
;�(<
��
-(���*�
�!� (�!��!���
>"�� �7

���!��(��
�!
���
� ((��.
�

�
<�� ���6���?
��?
������?



�
����A���
2�$���������,�"�0	�*5��
��A�����%�
�2���
��&��(������
��&��������
%��!�����
����&�����,�����0��1��,�����$�2�#����
2�-
,������
������L�&�����,�
����������������
������,��������3�����0��1��,������������
���!�������0�����
��
��!����,��������
���B��&����������!��&�������
2�&��&��	������
(���
��
�	��
��
���
���
�
2�������2��I��������,�������B��&��1���
���&�
��&�����!�������
2�0����
�
��F������� ��2� 0��1���3� ���� ��&���� ���� !��
� ��I������� ��� &���� �,� ����
���������B��0��1�&��2�����3�
�
5��&�
��
2� ��� %��!���B� �����
��� %�1�� �����
�	� 4&������
�� %�
�2��	�
������������ ���� ������&�����0���� �
,������0��
�&��&���0����&�����������
��
�
��������G�������0���������
����&�
��
2�!��������,,�
��������
B��&���� ����
,�G���&�
����3�'���������
���������!��
�������
�?��2�,���B�M�
��3�A�%��!���
��22������ ����
���� ��� ������������
�����
2���� ������0��
��������2� ,����
2�
��������	�!��0��
������������,�:3������
��/3������
��/3��&�������3��&�3�
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.

�

<.� ���		���	�	
	�����	
	��
��
8��?��
�8���	


�
���� +
������ $�������� �,� ����
����� ���(����� ��&������ �&�
� &��2����� �
��
���������,������
��!����,����������
��-
,������
�����&��2
���
�����1�
�
�
� 
��
3� ������ �
������	� ������� ���&��2
�	� ����� #��� ��&&�
2� �
(����2����
�	�
0�����������,������(�����	��1�&�����1�	�������������
2�����1�	����������0�����
����1���
��&����������2�������������3�
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.


Page 7



�
<<� 
���?	
	��
��
0�?0���
��������	�



�
����+
������$���������,�����
��������(�������&�������&�
�����(�����������(������
�������� ���� ��� &���� �,� ������
�2���
�� �,� �������
���B�� ��2�0��� ����������	�
&����
2� ����� 0����
� ���� !������� ��
��G�� �,� ���� ���
���B�� �!��2����
�� ��� ����
&�!�����
��������,���,���	��������!�����	�������
�!�������
��(�����,�����
��3��
�
����� ��&���� ��������� ���� ���������2�� ����� ��� ��
�2�� ������B�� ��2�0���
����������3���������(�
����,����������������0����
������(��������2�0���
��0��1�
�
�� ���� ��&����
��� �,� ��(�
2� �
� &����� �� ��!���� ��������
�2���
�� �������
0���� �G&���
��3� ���� ���
���� ���� �� ���������� ����� ��� ���
���
� ���� ��2�0���
�
���� ����*�2�0����A�����/�	��
�� ���� ��&����
�� �����0�������
�2���
���,�
��2�0��������������&�������
�,��,����
2�������!��2����
�0����G&���
����
�������3�
�
5��&�
��
2���������
���,����%��!���	� ����+
������$�������������������� ����
���
���� ���� ���&�
��!������ ,��� !���2��� ������
2� ������ �(��� ����0���� !��� �����
'��0��1� 5���� 0��� ���&�
��!��� ,��� ������ !���2��� 0����� �������� ����0��� ��
���
�(��������3�
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.�
�

<:� 8��?�	��
 �	8���
 ��
 �0	
 �
8�	
	�������
 ��
 ������
 ��
 �0	

�����
 ���6
 �	?��������
 %,,F
 ���
 �0	
 �����
 ���
 ���	�


���?	
	��
���
%,&,


�
����+
������$���������,�����
��������(�������&�������&�
�����&��2������,�����
��&����
�����
� �,� ���� #�����N�������%�
�2���
��A��� 
���� �
�� ���� #�����
5��1�5�2������
��
����0�������������!�����������������
���������"����"�����
#����� A��������� �""#A 3� ""#AB�� 0���� ��I������ ��� ����� ���� ������2���
��
�2���
���,� ������,��������1�������
2�,�������,����0����	�2���
�0������
��
����
����0����������� 3�
�
������� 0��� ��� ���1� �,� ������ ,�����
2	� 0���� �� ��!���
����� 
��!��� �,� ���������
&��&������� ���
��,���� ��� ��� ���1� ,���� &���
����� ,������ ,�����
23� ����
���&�
��!������������������������""#A�����	�&��������!���
�����
�0�!����
���
�
����������
���� �
���
�2�
2� ������ ,����� ���1���
��0�����!����������� �����2��
���� #����� N������� %�
�2���
�� ����
�����&	� ���� ������
�!��� �����
������
4(��(��0� N� ������
�� ���������� �
�� ,�
����� ��� ��!�
��� ,��� �&&��(��3�
A������
����	� ���� &��������
� �,� �
� �

���� ��&���� !�� ����4(��(��0�N�������
��
���������� ���&�
��!��� ,��� ,����� ���1� ��
�2���
�� �
� &��2����� �
�
��&����
��
2� ���� ������� �
�� �
� �����
� &��
� ,��� ���� 
�G�� �
� ��
���� 0���
��I�����3�
�
5��&�
��
2���������
���,����%��!���	�%��1����!��
�	�*�����	���,�����
��
5������
���4&������
��%�
�2��	� ��&������ ����� ����-
(���
��
��A2�
��� ����
��&�� ��(���
2� ���� �,� ����=)��
�� �
����
������&�
�������� ������ �0
���&��

Page 8



0����� ��2��� ��,,��� �
�� �� ��!���� 0��� �����
���� �
2��
2� !��0��
� ����
2�(��
��
���
���
����
������&�
�����(������������3��������
��������&��(����
�
,�������
��
�����0�!�����,���������
���0�����2���!��������1�,����,�����
23�
�
%��!�����G&������� ���
1�� ��� �����,,������ ,��� ����0��1�!��
2��
�����1�
� �
�
��������
�,�������
�2���
���
������������,�
���3���
�
��������
�




1&4
 ����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.



1%4
 ����
 ���
 (�-�(�
 '�
 �**�-���
 '7
 ���
 ���� ����
 ��
 ���� !$
  ��


(��-�!� ' � � ��
 "!��(
 ���
 #����
 ��$ ���� �!
 ��
 -(��"*�
 �!
 �!!"��

(�-�(�
�!
�����
� �<

�!�$���!�
-(�$(���.


�
<E� �������	�
��
�	���	�
��
�0	��
��

�����	�



�
����+
������$���������,�#�
�
����&���������������������
����������
����1�
�
�
����&�
�������������
�����������
��,��<�4���!���
��
���1�
2�,����
������
�
&��
� ���!��
2� ,��0���� �������
�����
�	���� �����0� ��!���������������(�� ������
&����������
������,������������
������!������&�
3�
�
�����������&&�����,� ���������
����-
2�2���
������������'��2�!��������
#�����0��� !��
2� ��1��	� ��� ���� 
�G�� ������ �,������
2�� �
� #�!������ 
���	� ���
0��1�0�����
����(����������!��������(���3�"�!�������
�2����0�����!������
��
2�
�����
2�� ��� �G&���
� ���� 0��1� �,� ���� ���(���3� ����� 0����� ��1� ���� #����� ���
��2���2�����������������	��
���������,������������
���	�����������0�����0�
��
��� �
������ �
� ������ �0
� ����� &��
	� ��� �
��
��� ���� ����� �,� ���� ��!����� �
� ������
�����
���3� "�!����� ��
�2���� 0����� ���
� !�� ��������
2� 0���� ����
'��2�!��������#������,��
����0�!�����������2���!�������(��3�
�
5��&�
��
2� ��� �����
��� ,���� %��!���	� %������� #��
�2�
	� *���� �,�
5�(�
���	�;�
�,�����
��������������(����	��
,���������������
2������������
(���
������0��1�
2� �
� ��!�������0�����5;�����1��� �,� ����� ����� �
��� ��
�����
0���� �������
� �
�� ��!����� ���,,� �
������ ����� (���
������ ���� 
��� ����� 0����
�������
��
��������0
��,������0���
�����������3�������G��������
�����0�����
!�������(������(���
����������1����
�����
�������%��&�������22���������������
0�����&��,�����������!����������3��
�
%�������#��
�2�
���&�������� ����
���� �����1������� ��!�������0����(������
�
����G�����
2�������!�����!�����
2�B�����0��������&��
�����3�
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.

�
�
�

Page 9



</� �	����	
 �������
 0	���0
 ���
 �	��
 �	��?
 �	�	��8
	��

�8���	


�
���� +
������ $�������� �,� #�
�
��� �&������ ���� ���������� �
� ���� 0��1� !��
2�
�
�����1�
� 0���� ���� 5������ 4�2�
������
� �
� &�����
2� �� 5����
2� �
�� �����
;��
2�"�!��������"����0�3�����0��1�0���!��
2��
�����1�
�0����������&&�����,�
��!����*�����3��
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.�
�

<�� ������
0	����?	
�����	?�


�
���� +
������ $�������� �,� ����
����� ���(����� &����
���� �
� �&������ �������
*�����2�� ������2�� �
�� �
,������ ���� ���������� �,� ���� &��2����� 0����� ����
!��
�������
�������&����
�����
��,�����A����
����
3��
�
4
���,��������
������������,�����������2������!��
����!��
2�������&��&����
��
2���&����2�����������!����������2��������L��
������(��0���,�������&��&���0����
��
��������������(���&��
���,�����������2��������
�3�'����(���������
��
�����
������2�B��A����
����
�����!��
������(��L� �
�����2�(�
����������
��,�
�
�����
�������	������0�����
���!�������(�!����
�����,�������!���,�����3�*�0�(��	��
�
�����������,� ���
��,��
2���,,���
��0�����,�����(���
2����(������
�� ,��2�
2�
�0�
�
�� ����
2��� &���
�����&�	� ����� ������� 
��� !�� ,��2����
	� !��� �����
�
��&������
�����!����1�
�,��0����0��
�&��������3�


��������
 �
 ����
 ���
 "-�����
 0�( ��$�
 ��(���$7
 '�
 �--(����
 �!�
 ���

-(�$(���
����
���
'��!
����
 !
���
 �-����!��� �!
�#
���
�*� �!
8��!+

'�
!����.

�

:�� �0	
����
0�?�	�	
�����?
��0	
	


�
���� A���
2� $�������� �,� "�0	� *5� �
�� A����� %�
�2���
�� �&������ ����
���������� �
� ���� +
���������
� �,� ���� #���� *�2��
�� 5���
2� ������� 0����
�
������3�
�
+
� ��
�� ����� ����� ������� ���� �
��������� ���� #���� *�2��
�� 5���
2� �������
�#*5� 3� ���� ������	�0�����0��� ,��� -
2��
�	������� �
��'������
� +����
�	�
0�����#�������
������A2�
����#�A �8�"�����A��������	�&���
�����&� �
������(�3�
����� 
����
��� ������� &��(����� ��
������� 0���� �
,�������
� �!���� ��2��
��
���
�������
�,����!���
��������!������
��������������������0�����
�&���������
����1����&���
���0������2�����I������
����
�,������2��
�3�����,������2��
��
����
2�2�(�
���,������������
�&�����
�,�
��
2�3�
�
����&��&�����,�����#*5��0����������0���
������������1���
,��������������
�!��������&������0������������������������&&���,��� ,�����
�	������2��������
�������	� �
�����2�� !���
������ ��� ��&��(�� ������ ��2��
�� ���
�����3� ����

Page 10



�(�������
2� ���� 0��� ��� ������� ���� �
����
��� �,� ,���F!��
�� ���
���� �
�� ����
���������������������������
���3�
�
������&����2�(�����������,�������G���,,���
��,������2��
������
2���?�B��&����?<B �F�
���� ��&� ����
2� ��&����
��
2� �� ?(���� 2���B� ��(��� �,� ���&���
��� 0���� ��2���
��I������
��3� A��� !���
�����	� �����&����(�� �,� ���� 
������ ��� ��M�� �,� ������
�&������
	��������!���!�����������(��������2����������3���
��������������0���
�
��������	��:

�&������������!��
��
��������
����������!�����
��������&����
2�(����!���1��0
��������
2��������
23��
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.�
�

:�� ���6���?
������	8
���
	
���
�0	
�	�	��8
	��
��
G����
��

����
������?
=
�	�?0����0���
����0
H��	�


�
����A���
2�$�������� �,� "�0	�*5� �
��A�����%�
�2���
�� ��!������� �� ��&����
0����� 2�(�� �������� �,� �
� ����� �,� 0��1� �,� ���� �����
2� ���
������ ����� �
�
�������
����&��(�
��
2��
���������
2���������0���&�������
�����(��
���!����
��
&��(����� �
� �&����� ,����0�
2� ���� ����� ��&���� ��� ����� ���������� �
� ���� �E�
'�(��!���
�������
���������,��� 3��
�
�����
2����
������0�������������������1��
2��������&��������
�����&�����,���
0����� ������2�	� ��&�0���
2� ������� ������
��� ��� ������� 0������� ��� ��
�����
!���
����0���� ����� �����
2� �������3�������� �
� ���&�
��� ���&�!��������
�	� ?'��
����� �����
2� 9�
��B� 0���� !��
2� ���� �&� !�� ���� �����
2� ���
������ ����� �
�
��
6�
����
�0�������������
������,����������
�������������������������3�
���
��'��2�!�������������� 8�'������������
2� ��2
�2������!��
���(���&���
�
��0���!��
2������ ��� �����1� ���� �������3� +
� �������
	� 6��
�� &�������������
!��
���(���&��������!���2����������0���
������(�����2�����3�
�
��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.�
�

:
� �	�����?
�0	
�������B�
������
����8����
8��?�	��
�	8���

��.
/


�
���� A���
2� $�������� �,� "�0	� *5� �
�� A����� %�
�2���
�� �&������ ����
���������� �
� ���� (������� &��6����� �
������(������ �����
���� !��
2��
�����1�
�
������� ���� ���
���� ��� ?5������ ���� ���
���B�� ���!�
� #���&��
�B	� 0�����
&�������� �������
���B�����&���������������������������� �
� �������&���������
�

��
8��3��
�
�������
����0��������������������(���
2���:�K���������
��
����!�
��������
��
!��
�
<3��������	��������
�����������������������
���,��4
�!���	��<���

���
,���� �� 
��/8��� !�����
�� �,� .<	./�� ��

��	� �� ��������
� �,� 
�3./K3� 4(������
&��,����
��� ��� %����� 
��
� ���� �G������� ���� ����B�� �������
�� ���2��� !��
��3/�K3�A���(�
2��,�
	:�<���

����,��4
�0���������
���������!�������!������
�
���,�
��
3�

Page 11



�
��������
 �
 ����
 '���
 ���
 -�(#�(��!*�
 �!�
 -(�$(���
 �#
 ���
 ��( �"�

��"!* �
 D��('�!
 ����-( !�
 ���"*� �!3
 �!�
 �!�($7
 �## * �!*7
 -(�2�*��

"!��(��<�!
 ��
 ����
 �*(���
 ��"!* �
 ��-�(���!��
 �!�
 ���
 �!�($7

�## * �!*7
-(�2�*��
-(�-����
 !
���
(�-�(�+
'�
!����.�
�

:�� ������
���
��	
�0��?	
?���8
������
�	8���


�
����A���
2�$���������,�"�0	�*5��
��A�����%�
�2���
��&��(������
��&�����
�
�����0��1��,�����������������������
2��>���&�,����
��
��
�����
2�&��2�����
0���������������
��,�����&������
�������������
2��������2��,���������3�
�
������� ���
���� ���� �� ��
2� ����� ��������
�� ��� �����
� �
� �������� ���
2�3� +��
��&&������ ����������� �������� ���
2�� >���&� ��� �� &���
�����&� ,����� ��� ��F
����
���������
��
����������3�"�������������>���&B��&��

���0��1������(���&���
��&������
�� �������� ���
2�� ������2�� 0��� �
������� !�� ����� ����������
���
����:E� ��,��� 3�����>���&�������
��� ��&����
����������,� ����&��

���
��
��������
� &��2������ ��� ��&&���� �
�� �
,���� ���� ��(���&��
�� �,� �����
������2���
�������,��������2��0����G&���������!���(����!���!���������
���3�


��������
�




1&4
 ����
 ���
 �*� � �7
 �#
 ���
 � ((��
 �� ����
 ���!$�
 ?(�"-
 #(��
 %,&%


 !*�"� !$
 -(�$(���
; ��
 ���
 -(�$(����
 ��
 ������-
 �
 (�-��*���!�

*� ����
*��!$�
��(���$7+
'�
!����.




1%4
 ����
 �� �
 ���� ����
 �!��(���
 ���
 ��"!* �3�
 -�(� * -�� �!
  !
 ���


��*��
?���(!��!�
 ����* �� �!3�+
 D�� ����
��*��3
  ! � �� ��
�!�
 ���

�����(
 �#
 ���
 ��"!* �
 '�
 ��<��
 ��
 � $!
 �
 �� ����
 ��*��

���� ���!�
�!
'����#
�#
���
�"���( �7.


�
:.� �	�������
��6	�
���	�
�	�	?��	�
8��	��



�
���� +
������$�������� �,� ����
����� ���(����� ��&�����	� �
� �������
���0���� ����
A&&��(��� ������� �,� $���2����
	� �,� �
�� �
���
��� 0����� ��� ���� ����� ����
����2����������������
����&�����,������&&��
���
���,���
��������3������0���,���
���� �&&��
���
�� �,� %����
� ���2��� A���������� ,��� ���� A���� ��� '�(�2����
�
+
�&�����
��
��5�&����
2���
�����3�


��������
�
����
���
(�-�(�
'�
!����.

�

:<� �������
8���


�
���� ���������� ���� !��
� �
(����� ��� ��(��0� ���� #��0���� ���
� &����� ��� ����
�����
2� �
� ������ ,��� ��� ��� ��
�����	� ��(�
2� ��2���� ��� ���� ���������B�� 0��1�
&��2�����	�0�������������
�����������1��&������,��
����������
���
���0����
�

Page 12



���� ���
� �
�	� �,� ��	� ��0� ��� ������ !�� ��
�� 0����
� ����(�
�� ����������� �
��
���������3�
��
��������
�
����
���
#�(;�(�
-��!
'�
!����.�
�

::� �	��	�
��
��������
���6
8��?��

	


�
�������������������(����
��&������
��������
��������0��1�&��2�����3�
��
��������
�
����
���
;�(<
-(�$(����
'�
!����.

�

:E� ���
 ��0	�
 ��?	��
 �����	��
 �88���	�
 ��
 �0	
 �0���
 �

0�?0����
���
�������
�	8�	�	�������
8��	�

����	�


�
���� A���
2� $�������� �,� "�0	� *5� �
�� A����� %�
�2���
�� &����
���� ����
��
������,����������
2��,�����*�2�0�����
��5�&����
�����
���
���������
�
��
��
����	�
���3�
�
������
���������
��������7�
�
•� 5�I�����,���!��
���&����������#��
�����A(�
��	�*���!��1�5���	�#��
1!�3�
•� 4!6�����
� ��� "����� A���� #����� �������� &��&����� &��������
� ��,�2�	�

)�
2��5���	�;�!�
2��
�
�
��������
 �
����
 ���
 ���� ����
 (�*����!�
 ��
 ���
��' !��

��'�(
 #�(

��(����*�!�
�!�
�(�!�-�(�
��(� *��
����
�



1�4.
 ��
#"(���(
�*� �!
 �
��<�!
��
-"(�"�
���
�(�*� �!
�#
�
� $�;�7
'� !�


�-��
� ((�(
��
��(!����
���!"�+
0 ��'�(<
����+
�(�!<'7.



1'4.
 ���
 -(�-����
 �*����
 *�!� �� !$
 �#
 �
 -�����( �!
 (�#"$�
  ���!�
 ��


6 !$�
����+
��' !$��!+
; ��
����* ����
 ��*� ��
*(��� !$
-� !��
��

���;!
 �!
 �(�; !$
 ��.
 9AI/+
 ����*���
 ��
 ���
 (�-�(�
 �#
 ���
 �!��( �

� (�*��(
�#
��*�! *��
��(� *��+
'�
�--(����
�!�
 �-����!���.�

�
�

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��

�����	�
��	���	�
���

��������
��

���		


�
�������	
����
������	������

�
��������� ����������� ������������ ���!������������������"�
�
� ������������ #����������

$�
������
%�&��������
��'�����	�
�
�

#����(������
&������)���
*#����������
�
�
�

%�(������� ������������ $�+�,�������-��(������.�%�/�������"�
%�+����	��-��(������.���&��(����"�
�

�
01� 
	
�	��
���	
��
�������
�
�	����������
��
���	�	��



�
&������� ,���� ��2��� ,������� ���	� ���� (�������� ��� (��3�������� ���������� ���
�����������,����������������������4��������
��.���
���������������������������
,�������	�,���5�
�
&������� ,���� ��������� ����� ���	� ������� ����� �������
� (�������� ���
(���4��(��1� �.� ����6)��)��,� �����������	������������+����
�,������� ���	�
,�������3���������(���	�,��(���������������,���������������������������������
�
�.���
�������������������������������������.������.�����,��((��4������4�����5�
�
������������
�����
�&�����������������)������������(�������������������	�)������
�.����������4�.��������.����������5�
�
����������� ����������� ��������� �� (�������� ��������� �	� )������ �.� ���� ����4� ��
7�����&�������.�����&����	�����+��	����4�����������8�������	5�
�
����������� ���(������ ��������� �� (�������� ��������� �	� )������ �.� ���� ����4� ��
��������.�����7��2����������2�8�)����	����������5�
�
����������� &�������� ��������� �� (�������� ��������� �	� )������ �.� ���� ����4� ��
�������9�)�������.��,����������������5�
�

0:� ������������
���������
����
�	����

���	��
����	
�


�

�������������������:��0�'�)����������"
�����;�%������������"����������0�
#�����	� ����"
� �������������� ����������� ���� ��(���� �.� ��������.�/<�����)��
�(��� ���� �������� �.� ��������� +����	�&������� ���4�� �� ������������
� ,�����

Page 15



���������������������	���������������� ����������4���������=�
������	������
���������1����.���"5�
�
���� ���(�������)�� (��4������ �.� ������������� ���� ��4�4������ ���� �����
�������2��� ��� ��.���� ���� ��)���(����� �.� ���� �������>�� ���(������ ����

��������� ����� .��� ����!���0� ���� .������� ��� ��.���� ���� ��������� ��2��4�
(������� ����������4� ��4��.������ ���4��� ��)��4�5� ������������ ���� ������ ����
������������� (������� ���� ��(������������ ���������� ,������ ���� ��(���
� ����
����2�������������������
����..��������������2���������.��������� ��(��5���������
���� ����� ������ ���� ��������� ������������� .�����4�� ��� ��������� ��� ����� ���4���
�(������������������,������8((���������
��������5�
�
���� �������>�� ������� �����	� &���4��� 4�)�� �� ����.� (������������ ��� ����
������������� .�����4�� ���� (��)����� ��.��������� ��� ��������� ��� ���4�����
��4�4������ ���� ���� ���������4	� .��� ���� 4��4��(���� ���� ����4��(����
����	���� ����� ���� ����� �������2��5� *�	� �����4��� ,���� ����� ���� ��������
�������(�����������)���������
�����������(���������	�.���?�����	��������2����������
���������������������,����5���������.�/<�����)������ ���(������(��������	�
����������������������������.�������������.����..������������,������(��������
������� /?�����	� -�(���� 8����������
� ���������� ��4�4������ ����
�����������������������,�������4����������������������5�
�
-���)������ )��,�� ,���� �<(������� �	� &������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� 4�������
����	���� �.� ������������� ���(������ �����)��5� ����� ��������� ?������� ,����
���������4�����4������5=@����(���������5�&�������,��������������������������
����� ���� .�������� �������4� ������������� ����� ������� �������� ���� �)���
���������5�
�
8�&���������4�������������4�����4������.�����������������������)��)���,��������
������������� ���� ����� ��?������� �� ����2��,�� �.� ���(������ .��� ����� ,���5�
��������������,������������������������.���������,���������������������������
����������&������.����,��4�����������45�
�
8� &������ ?������� �?�����	� ������� ���� ,��� ��.������ ��� �������� �5�� �.� ����
��(����,�����	����,�����44�����������7���2�����&������	�/������4���(��,����
,������(���������,�������������(��5�
�
6..������,��������2������������������	��������������.���������������.���
����,��2�����������������������+����	�&�������������������5��
�
���� ���������� ,��� ��?������� ��� 4�)�� �������������� ��� ���� �������������
.������2� ��� ��������� ��� ���� .����,��4��(���.��� �����
�,����� .����,������ ���� ������
���� ���������� (��(����� ����� ����)������ )��,�� �<(������� �	�&������� ������
.���������������.�.������2����7��4�����������A��
�
�
�

Page 16



�5�$����������
������,��������������.��(������,���������������
���������4�.����������4��4��.�
���������� ���� 6��� ���(� ���(�
� ���� ���������� �.� �(����4� �����
� (����������	�
���������������������'�,�B���
���������������������������.�)�������������
����������4��.�.���������5��
�
&������� �<(������� ������ ��((���� .��� ���� ���� �.� )���������� ���� ?������� ����
�������4� .���������� �)�������� .��� ����� ���..� ��� ���(����� �?��(����5� ����
����������,�����������������������4�,��������(��)������������������������
�
�5��������2��4�
������������������������� ����(��(����� ��� ����������������(��2��4�����4���
������� ���������4������ ������� ���� C���� ��	>� ����4�� ����� ���(�����)�� ������.�
D�5;�
���������4������������������������(���������������������7��2�����������
(��2��
�
���� ���������� �<(������� ��<��� ��)��,�� ��4�����4� ������������� ����4��4�
������������������,���� ��������)��� ���� ��(������� ��,�������)����4���,����
����������������5����������,������������������4�����4�����������������	�����
�..���������	��.�(�����������(��������������������5��
�
����������� '�����	� ��44������ ����� �� ����� �������.��� ����	� ��� ���������� ���
��)��)��&����	���)������������)��,���������������(����(�����.��������(����������
����5�������������44�����������������������������������.������������4�
�
����������� #���������� ������� .��� �� �������	� +�)��,� ����	� ��� �������� �������
��4�����4�����(��2��45������,�������������	����������5��
�
�5�9�����������������������
6(�����������������,���� ���� ��������������.���2�����������������������4�� .���
4������,����
�����(��(�����,�������������,����������������������4���.�D�;5�
�
+���7����.���
�E�����.�+�4����������.������&�������������.�������(�����,����
�������4����������������������,����������������������)��������
�
���� ���������� ������ ����� ;�@� �.� ���(�������� ������� ����� �(����� ��� ���
���(�����	� ������(�����5� &������� ���2� ����� ��� ������ ���� ?������� ����
)�������	��.�����(��(���������������.���.����������	5��
�
�5�E���������������������������
&������� ��� 4������� ��((������ ���� (��(����� ��� ��������� ���� ����4�� �.� ����
C/+-�>����)����.����D������D�05;�5�
�
;5�*����������)����
&��������<(����������������������)�������(��(������(��������(��)������3�����
2������ ���)����,����(���������������&����	����5������,���������� ����������
��)��4�������)������E���,�����������������������4�5���������������,�������4��	�

Page 17



�((��������������(������������������,�������������4�����4�������(���������.�
(��������4�)�����������������������������7����4�5�
�
05�/�)�����������E������
�����������������������������������������������������������,������������	�
��������4����(�������,��������(��(��������.����������������)���5�
�
&���������������������������������(����5�
�
=5�������4�����������
���� (��(����� ��)��)��� ���� ���������� �.� ���)���� ������4� ��� ���� ���������� �.�
���..5�&������������������������)�������������������������������������2������
������(���������������������������..�,�������)���������(�����������.�����(�����5�
�
+���7����.���
�E�����.�+�4�������� ��.������&������� ����� ����9�)��������
,���� ���������4� ��� �<�����)�� ��)��,� �(���������4� ���������� ���� ��4������
4���(�� ���� ����� ���� �(� �����4��,����� ���� ����� ����2�� ��.��������� ��� ����4�
����������5��
�
&���������������������������������(����5�
�
15��������������
&������� ����������� ���� �(����� ��� ������� ���� ���)���
� ,����� ,���� ����� ��� ��
����������������..5��
�
+��� 7����.���
� E���� �.� +�4�������� ���(������ ��� ?��������� .����&�������
,������4���������������������������.�������������������������������������(�����
����� ���� ���������	� ,����� ��� ����5� ���� ���)���� ��������	� ���� ��)���
���������.����..5�&���������������������������������(����5�
�
:5�E�4�,�	�&������������
������ ,���� �� ������� �.� �(������ ��� ����� ����� ��������4� ���� ���������� �.�
(������)���������������.� �����
� .���,�	�
� ��4��4������������� .��������
�����
,�����,����������������������,����� .���������� �������������������������
,�����������,��������������.��	������5�
�
&���������4���4�����������(���������.�(��������4��������������������������
����� �.� ���� ?�����	� �.� ���� ,��2� ������� ���������45� &������� ������ ����
����������������(����5�
�
��5����������4����4�
&������� ����������� ����� ����� �(����� ,����� ������� ���� ���)���� ���� �����
.������4���������)��	�������4��������(�����������(������������5�
�
&���������������������������������(����5�
�
�

Page 18



��5�E�4�,�	��%�����4��
&�����������������������(�����,�������������������)��������������.������4�
��������)��	�������4��������(������������(������������5��
�
&��������<(����������������������,������������������������)���������4��������
��4�,�	��,���������(��������.������45��
�
��5���������������4��
+���7����.���
�������.�+�4����������.�������������������������(��������4���
��� �������4�� ���� ��������	� ��� ��(��)�� ��)���� �.� ������� ������������ ���� �.�
�������.������������������,�������������������������������������5��
�
&�����������������(��(����������<(���������������((���5�
�
��5���������������4���������
������(�����,�������)��)����)����4������������(�	�.��������������4�(���������)����
��������)��4������������������������5�
�
����������� &�������� ��������� �� (�������� ��������� �	� )������ �.� ���� ����4� ��
�������9�)�������.��,����������������5�
�
&������� �<(������� �����4� ��������� ��4�����4� ���� ��(������������ �.� �����
�(�����,����(����������.������������(�����������.����������.��������5��
�
��5�+���)����.�����&������������.����2���
������������������������������	�0�@
��.�������,������(����������������)�	�
.����� �����(����� ��� ���(��������������������������.�(��2�
�4������(����
�
������������4�����)��4������(�����	�������(�����5��
�
&���������������������������,�������4��	�)���������)���������<(�����������
��(�������� �.� (������ �(������ ��� ����� ������5� ���	� ����� ��2��,���4��� ����
)�����������((�����.� .��������.�(��2�������������������������� ����������)��	�
(��2����������������)��������
�
�;5�+����������������&������������.����2���
&������������������������(�������������,�����������)���(����5�
�
�05���������	������������%�4�
�����4��
&������� �.� ���� ���������� ������ ����� ���� ������������� ���(����� ,��� .����	�
�������������������������������������������������������5�
�
�=5�&��������������.�$�������
������(����� ��)��)�����2��4�����������.�����4������(�����(������4�����4���
���(�����(����4������
���������4�������4�/���(��$����������������9������9�(�
����������4���������	������
������������4��������..���?����������.�������������
�(�����������9������9�(�$������������������4�������5��
�

Page 19



�������������������� ���� ����������.� ���� ��(���� ���� ���������,���������
��4�����4� ���� ��(�������� �.� �,�����4� .��� ���������� ��� ���� 7����4�5� -�� ,���
����� ������� ����� ������ ,��� �� ��4�� ���2����� ����� ����4��� �������� �������
,��2����������44�������������������������������������2������������������(��5��
�
�

Page 20



 1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – 12 

MARCH 2013 

 

SUBJECT: DELIVERING VALUE FOR MONEY, 

CULTURE AND LEISURE FACILITIES 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: KEVIN ADDERLEY, INTERIM STRATEGIC 

DIRECTOR, REGENERATION AND 

ENVIRONMENT 

KEY DECISION?  (Defined in 
paragraph 13.3 of Article 13 
‘Decision Making’ in the Council’s 
Constitution.) 

NO (delete as applicable) 

  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report provides a summary of progress in the provision of Leisure and Cultural 
Services which include the Floral Pavilion, The Museums Service and Leisure Centres.  
Libraries and Parks and Countryside have been dealt with in separate reports.  
Members are asked to note the report. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

2.1 This report has been requested as part of the work programme for the Sustainable  
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  The Corporate Plan for 2012/13 
includes the goal to ‘Provide high quality, value for money Leisure and Cultural facilities 
for Wirral residents’ with a specific focus on promoting the Council’s leisure facilities to 
encourage greater take-up of services and a target to increase the number of Wirral 
residents participating in sport and physical activity by 1%. 

 
2.2 During 2012/13 the Museums Service has been undertaking extensive refurbishment 

work to the Williamson Art Gallery and the Priory.  The works at the Williamson are 
nearing completion and as well as providing general improvements to the galleries there 
is also a shop, café (run by a social enterprise) and improved facilities for schools.  The 
works will be complete in June this year and the gallery will be fully open to the public.  
During 2012/13 the Museums Service has developed a Heritage Strategy for Wirral 
which has been reported separately to this scrutiny committee. 

 
2.3 The number of Wirral residents participating in sport and physical activity is measured 

by Sport England’s Active People Survey which asks adults if they have undertaken at 
least 30 minutes of moderate intensity sport every week.  Wirral’s participation levels 
have increased each year since the survey commenced in 2005 when it was measured 
at 32.6% of the population.  It is 41.8% for 2011/12 which was the date of the last 
survey.  This makes Wirral the highest performing authority in Merseyside and amongst 
the 10% top performing authorities in the country. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 21



 2 

2.4 Wirral Leisure centres have seen a rise in usage with the number of members of the 
Invigor8 membership scheme increasing from 5355 in 2011 to 6336 in 2012 and around         
1736,000 visits to Leisure Centres every year.  In recent years there has been 
increased marketing and promotion by the Council’s corporate marketing team as well 
as the availability of on-line booking.  Wirral continues to offer free swimming in school 
holidays for juniors and all the year round for over 60s. 

 
2.5 The Floral Pavilion has continued its success since opening four years ago.  The 

average booking level for events is 71% against a market which has seen a fall this year 
of 13% in audiences for subsidised theatre outside London.  There has been an 
average of 575 events per year.  These are currently 102,893 subscribed patrons on 
the database and in 2011-12 there were 143,822 customers.  The catering and bar 
operations have also performed well.  

 
 Work is continuing to develop the conference and meetings market and a new 

programme of events has been developed for the conference space promoted as the 
‘Blue Lounge’ which is proving very popular. 

 
3.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

3.1 Leisure and Cultural venues are subject to reductions in income caused by economic 
conditions, competition and lack of investment in new facilities and marketing.  A 
programme of investment is being undertaken in Leisure Centres and the Floral Pavilion 
linked to promotion and marketing campaigns. 

 

4.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

4.1 No other options have been considered as part of this report. 
 
 
5.0 CONSULTATION  

5.1 Wirral residents were consulted on the future for Culture and Leisure Facilities as part of 
the ‘What Really Matters’ budget consultation. 

 

6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

6.1 Volunteers are involved in many aspects of Leisure and Cultural provision from running 
sports clubs to providing front of house and customer care support at the Floral Pavilion. 

 

7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

7.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to equality? 
 

Page 22



 3 

  
 (b) No because there is no relevance to equality. 
 
   
10.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

10.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
11.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

12.1 Members are asked to note the contents of this report. 
 
13.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

13.1 This report is provided for Member’s information. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Jim Lester 
  Head of Cultural Services 
  telephone:  (0151) 606 2308 
  email:   jimlester@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

None. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

(Include background information referred to or relied upon when drafting this report, together 
with details of where the information can be found.  There is no need to refer to publicly 
available material: e.g. Acts of Parliament or Government guidance.) 
 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



 4 

                                                    

                                                           
 

Equality Impact Assessment Toolkit (from May 
2012) 
 
 

Section 1: Your details Jim Lester 
 
EIA lead Officer: Mark Smith 
 
Email address: marksmith@wirral.gov.uk 
 
Head of Section: Mark Smith 
 
Chief Officer: Kevin Adderley 
 
Department: Technical Services 
 
Date:  26 February 2013 
 

 
 

 
Section 2: What Council proposal is being assessed?  
 
Delivering value for money, culture and leisure facilities 
 
 
 

 
Section 2b: Will this EIA be submitted to a Cabinet or Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee?  
 
No  If ‘yes’ please state which meeting and what date  
 
 Sustainable Communities – 12 March 2013… 
 
                                    Please add hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be published on the 

Council’s website (see your Departmental Equality Group Chair for 
appropriate hyperlink) 

 
   …………………………………………………………… 
 
 

Page 24



 5 

 

Section 3: Does the proposal have the potential to affect…… (please tick relevant 
boxes) 

 
¨ Services 
 
¨ The workforce 
 
¨ Communities 
 
¨ Other (please state eg: Partners, Private Sector, Voluntary & Community Sector) 
 
 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 4. 
 
� None (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to  email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 4: Does the proposal have the potential to maintain or enhance the 
            way the Council …….. (please tick relevant boxes)                               

                        
 
¨ Eliminates unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
 
¨ Advances equality of opportunity 
 
¨ Fosters good relations between groups of people 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 5. 
 
� No (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to  email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



 6 

 
 

 
Section 5: Could the proposal have a positive or negative impact on any of the protected groups (race, gender, disability, gender 

reassignment, age, pregnancy and maternity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, marriage and civil partnership)? 
 
 You may also want to consider socio-economic status of individuals. 
 

                     Please list in the table below and include actions required to mitigate any potential negative impact. 
 

 

 
Which group(s) 
of people could 
be affected 

 
Potential positive or negative impact 

 
 
 

 
Action required to mitigate 
any potential negative impact 

 
 

 
Lead person 

 
Timescale 

 
Resource 

implications 

 
 
 
 

 
 

    

 
 
 
 

 
 

    

 
 
 
 

 
 

    

 
 
 
 

     

 

P
age 26



Please keep footer at this size to allow Committee Services to paginate 

 

 
Section 5a: Where and how will the above actions be monitored? 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Section 5b: If you think there is no negative impact, what is your reasoning behind 

this? 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Section 6:  What research / data / information have you used in support of this  
                         process? 
 
 
 

 

 
Section 7: Are you intending to carry out any consultation with regard to this 

Council proposal? 
 
Yes / No – (please delete as appropriate) 
 
If ‘yes’ please continue to section 8.  
 
If ‘no’ please state your reason(s) why:  
 
 
 
(please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Please keep footer at this size to allow Committee Services to paginate 

Section 8: How will consultation take place and by when?  
                       
 
 
 
 
Before you complete your consultation, please email your preliminary EIA to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer in order for the Council to ensure it is meeting 
it’s legal requirements. The EIA will be published with a note saying we are awaiting outcomes from 
a consultation exercise. 
 
 
Once you have completed your consultation, please review your actions in section 5.  Then   email 
this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for re-
publishing. 
  
 
 
Section 9:  Have you remembered to: 
 
a) Add appropriate departmental hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be                                            

published (section 2b) 
b) Include any potential positive impacts as well as negative impacts? (section 5) 
c) Send this EIA to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer? 
d) Review section 5 once consultation has taken place and sent your completed EIA to 

equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer for re-publishing? 
 
 
 

Page 28



 1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – 12 

MARCH 2013 

 

SUBJECT: PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN HIGH QUALITY 

PARKS AND OPEN SPACES IN 

PARTNERSHIP WITH THE LOCAL 

COMMUNITIES - UPDATE 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: KEVIN ADDERLEY, INTERIM STRATEGIC 

DIRECTOR, REGENERATION AND 

ENVIRONMENT 

KEY DECISION?  (Defined in 
paragraph 13.3 of Article 13 
‘Decision Making’ in the Council’s 
Constitution.) 

NO (delete as applicable) 

  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report provides a summary of progress in the provision of the Parks and 
Countryside Service to provide and maintain high quality parks and open spaces in 
partnership with the local communities.  Members are asked to note the report. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

2.1 This report has been requested as part of the work programme for the Sustainable 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  The Corporate Plan for 2012/13 
includes the goal to ‘Provide and maintain high quality parks and open spaces in 
partnership with the local communities with a specific focus on improving the Council’s 
Parks and Countryside Service with the targets to increase the number of parks 
attaining an agreed quality standard from 12 to 13 by 2012/13 and to deliver the Parks 
and Countryside Modernisation Programme 2012/13. 

 
2.2 A report was taken to the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Commmittee 

on 21st November 2012 detailing the progress of the Parks and Countryside 
Modernisation Programme. In summary the staff have worked hard and well over the 
summer to maintain and improve the performance of the new service and ensure it is 
value for money. They have achieved the best quality standards ever achieved in the 
Wirral as can be seen by the Service’s Green Flag and other quality awards. This year 
has been the most successful year yet with 16 of the borough’s open spaces having 
received a national quality award and 14 the Green Flag Award, exceeding the 
Corporate Plan Goal. The awards are a sign to visitors that the park is well-maintained, 
well-managed and has appropriate facilities for the local community. Uniquely Wirral 
has a national first - Wirral’s Hilbre Island is the only island in the country to hold a 
Green Flag. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



 2 

2.3 These Green Flag awards could not have been achieved without the partnership working  
with friends groups, volunteers and other community organisations assisting and 
supporting their local parks teams to achieve the required standards. The Parks and 
Countryside Service actively support all friends and voluntary groups who play a key 
and active role and are also a vital link with the local community. They make an 
invaluable contribution to park life through local events and activities, task days, and 
with their contributions to management plans and other long term projects for their local 
parks. This year there have been 3 new Friends groups making a total of 46 Friends of 
Parks Groups on the Wirral. They are making an outstanding contribution to the 
decision making processes and the standards of parks and open spaces throughout the 
service. 
 
This year Wirral’s Green Flag Parks are: 
1. Ashton Park 
2. Wirral Country Park 
3. Thornton Hough Village Green 
4. Birkenhead Park 
5. Coronation Gardens 
6. Brotherton Park and Dibbinsdale Local Nature Reserve 
7. Eastham Country Park 
8. Royden Park 
9. Hilbre Island Local Nature Reserve 
10. Vale Park 
11. The Arno 
12. Bidston Hill 
13. North Wirral Coastal Park 
14. Meols Park 
Tam O’Shanter Urban Farm has earned a Green Flag Community Award, which 
recognises high quality green spaces that are managed by voluntary and community 
groups. 
Birkenhead Park has retained its Green Heritage status in addition to its Green Flag 
Award. 

  
2.4 Key projects still to be completed in the Parks and Countryside Modernisation 

Programme Asset Management Work stream are the purchase of the necessary plant 
and equipment and vehicles, the implementation of the depot strategy, the ICT strategy 
and the tree management programme. These were awaiting the capital programme 
decision and will be planned for implementation in 2013/14, 2014/15 and 2015/16. 

 
2.5  There have been regular meetings with Trade Union representatives to discuss working 

practices and the implementation of the Parks and Countryside improvement 
programme.  A range of new working practices and hours have been introduced. 
Following discussions with the Trade Union representatives agreement has been 
reached, and a 12 month pilot started in May 2012 with a change in working practices 
for all gardeners, supervisor gardeners and Deputy Area Managers (except the staff 
who work in the cemeteries as their work is evenly distributed throughout the year). 
 
The key advantages are: 
 
•  the introduction of annualised hours with the lengthening of the hours worked at the 
service’s busiest time of the year has ensured that the standard of the parks and 
countryside has increased; 

Page 30



 3 

•  reduction in time taken for lunch breaks to half an hour; 
•  Friday afternoon working to prepare parks and other areas for increase in use over 
Weekends; 
•  flexible working across areas; 
•  agreement to work in rain/wet conditions to minimise any loss of productivity due to 
weather which has been especially useful this last year. 
 
There have been staff consultation meetings on the new working patterns 
and staff ideas have been sought on for income generation and savings.  
At present there are key projects on Income Generation and Marketing, 
Re-Allocation of Land-use, Events, Volunteers and Education. These are key staff led 
projects that will ensure the engagement, sustainability and value for money of the 
service going forward. 
 

2.6  The draft plan for the 10 year Strategic Plan and Policy Framework for Parks and 
Countryside has been drafted to the new agreed timeframe with the final plan to be 
agreed in December 2013.  

  
3.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

3.1 The progress and timescale for the completion of the Parks and Countryside 
Modernisation Programme is dependent on the Council’s financial situation.  

 

4.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

4.1 No other options have been considered as part of this report. 
 
5.0 CONSULTATION  

5.1 Wirral residents were consulted on the future for the Parks and Countryside Service as 
part of the ‘What Really Matters’ budget consultation. 

 

6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

6.1 Volunteers are involved in many aspects of the Parks and Countryside Service including 
the many Friends Groups detailed in the report. 

 

7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

7.1 The progress and timescale for the completion of the Parks and Countryside 
Modernisation Programme is dependent on the Council’s financial situation with the 
Asset Management Workstream dependent on the capital programme.  

 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to equality? 
 
  
  
 

Page 31



 4 

   
10.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

10.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
11.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

12.1 Members are asked to note the contents of this report. 
 
13.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

13.1 This report is provided for Member’s information. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Mary Bagley 
  Parks and Countryside Service Manager 
  telephone:  (0151) 666 3226 
  email:   marybagley@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

None. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

(Include background information referred to or relied upon when drafting this report, together 
with details of where the information can be found.  There is no need to refer to publicly 
available material: e.g. Acts of Parliament or Government guidance.) 
 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 32



 5 

                                                    

                                                           
 

Equality Impact Assessment Toolkit (from May 
2012) 
 
 

Section 1: Your details 
 
EIA lead Officer: Bill Cooper 
 
Email address: williamcooper@wirral.gov.uk 
 
Head of Section: Mary Bagley 
 
Chief Officer: Kevin Adderley 
 
Department: Parks and Countryside  
 
Date: 28/02/12 
 
 
 

 
Section 2: What Council proposal is being assessed?  
 
Provide and maintain high quality parks and open spaces in partnership with the local 
communities (update). 
 
 
 

 
Section 2b: Will this EIA be submitted to a Cabinet or Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee?  
 
Yes If ‘yes’ please state which meeting and what date  
 
 Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 12 March 

2013 
 
 Please add hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be published on the 

Council’s website (see your Departmental Equality Group Chair for 
appropriate hyperlink) 

 

Page 33



 6 

   …………………………………………………………… 
 
 
 

Section 3: Does the proposal have the potential to affect…… (please tick relevant 
boxes) 

 
√ Services 
 
√ The workforce 
 
√ Communities 
 
√ Other (please state eg: Partners, Private Sector, Voluntary & Community Sector) 
 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 4. 
 
¨ None (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to  email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 4: Does the proposal have the potential to maintain or enhance the 
            way the Council …….. (please tick relevant boxes)                               

                        
 
¨ Eliminates unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
 
√ Advances equality of opportunity 
 
√ Fosters good relations between groups of people 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 5. 
 
¨ No (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to  email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 7 

 
 

 
Section 5: Could the proposal have a positive or negative impact on any of the protected groups (race, gender, disability, gender 

reassignment, age, pregnancy and maternity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, marriage and civil partnership)? 
 
 You may also want to consider socio-economic status of individuals. 
 

                     Please list in the table below and include actions required to mitigate any potential negative impact. 
 

 
 

 
Which 

group(s) of 
people could 
be affected 

 
Potential positive or negative impact 

 
 
 

 
Action required to 

mitigate any potential 
negative impact 

 
 

 
Lead person 

 
Timescale 

 
Resource 
implications 

All nine 
protected 
groups 

Positive  potential impact - on physical and 
mental health due to opportunities for 
exercise, access to nature and relaxation. 
 
Every person kept physically active for their 
life saves on average £40,000 to £50,000 in 
health service costs.  

N/A M Bagley 2013-2015 Reduction in 
Council 
budgets will 
increase the 
need for 
partnership 
working. 
Officer 
resources are 
required for 
developing 
partnership 
management 
of sites. This 
would be 
subject to 
partners 
having 

P
age 35



 8 

sufficient 
capacity and 
funding. 

Socio-
economically 
disadvantaged 
people  
 

Positive potential impact - accessibility of  
local green and open spaces to provide 
affordable and accessible days out, places to 
exercise and relax and places to enjoy a 
‘staycation’ for those unable to afford to go 
away on holiday particularly impacts on 
people on lower incomes.  
 

N/A 
 

M Bagley 2013-2014 As above 
 

 

P
age 36



Please keep footer at this size to allow Committee Services to paginate 

 

 
Section 5a: Where and how will the above actions be monitored? 
 
In reports summarising parks user surveys – addressing both feedback from and response 
to the surveys. 
 
 
 

 
Section 5b: If you think there is no negative impact, what is your reasoning behind 

this? 
 
N/A 
 
 
 

 
Section 6:  What research / data / information have you used in support of this  
                         process? 
 
Natural England – Green Space Access Research Summary 
Natural England – Health and Wellbeing Position Statement 
Wirral Council Parks and Countryside User Survey 2012 
 

 

 
Section 7: Are you intending to carry out any consultation with regard to this 

Council proposal? 
 
Yes  
If ‘yes’ please continue to section 8.  
 
If ‘no’ please state your reason(s) why:  
 
(please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



Please keep footer at this size to allow Committee Services to paginate 

Section 8: How will consultation take place and by when?  
                       
The draft 10 Year Wirral Green and Open Space Strategy will be subject to public 
consultation in Summer 2013, details of which are to be finalised. 
 
Before you complete your consultation, please email your preliminary EIA to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer in order for the Council to ensure it is meeting 
it’s legal requirements. The EIA will be published with a note saying we are awaiting outcomes from 
a consultation exercise. 
 
 
Once you have completed your consultation, please review your actions in section 5.  Then   email 
this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for re-
publishing. 
  
 
 
Section 9:  Have you remembered to: 
 
a) Add appropriate departmental hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be                                            

published (section 2b) 
b) Include any potential positive impacts as well as negative impacts? (section 5) 
c) Send this EIA to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer? 
d) Review section 5 once consultation has taken place and sent your completed EIA to 

equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer for re-publishing? 
 
 
 

Page 38



DRAFT 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

12 MARCH 2013 

SUBJECT: DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS 

WARD/S AFFECTED: VARIOUS 

REPORT OF: DIRECTOR OF LAW, HR AND ASSET 

MANAGEMENT 

KEY DECISION? NO 
  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members, in accordance with the Approved 
Scheme of Delegation, of any instances where delegated authority has been used by 
the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management with respect to the appointment of 
Contractors pursuant to Contract Procedure Rule 14.1. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

2.1 The following tenders have been accepted since the meeting of this Committee on 21 
November 2012. 

 
 Project Title: Wallasey Town Hall 
  Passenger Lift Refurbishment 
 Contract Sum: £55,743.00 
 Contractor: Knowsley Lift Services Ltd 
 Funded from: Law, HR & Asset Management PPM 2012/13 
 
 Project Title: Birkenhead Town Hall 
  Fire Alarm Installation 
 Contract Sum: £55,268.00 
 Contractor: Atlas Fire & Security Ltd 
 Funded from: Law, HR & Asset Management PPM 2012/13 
 
 Project Title: Rock Ferry One Stop Shop / Library 
  Alterations 
 Contract Sum: £499,630.00 
 Contractor: Thomas Barnes & Sons plc 
 Funded from: Law, HR & Asset Management - Capital Programme 
 
 Project Title: Schedule of Rates Contract 2013-2016 for 
  Asbestos Removal, Encapsulation and Associated Works 
 Contract Sum: 0% Increase/Reduction of the Base Rates 
 Contractor: Asbestos Control & Treatment Ltd 
 Funded from: Law, HR & AM Repairs & Maintenance Revenue 

Agenda Item 5

Page 39



 
 Project Title: Cheshire Lines Building 
  Facilities Management 
 Contract Sum: £2,395.45 per week - 14 month contract 
 Contractor: 1 Call Business Solutions Ltd 
 Funded from: Law, HR & AM Repairs & Maintenance Revenue 
 
2.2 The above listed tenders were the lowest/most economically advantageous received. 
 
3.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

3.1 There are no risks in relation to this report. 
 
4.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

4.1 There are no other options to be considered in relation to this report. 
 
5.0 CONSULTATION  

5.1 There are no consultation issues in relation to this report. 
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

6.1 There are no implications directly arising from this report. 
 
7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

7.1 Funding for these projects is as detailed above.  There are no other resource 
implications as a result of this report. 

 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 There are no legal implications as a direct result of this report. 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to equality? 
 
 (b) No because there is no relevance to equality. 
 
10.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

12.1 There are no carbon reduction implications as a direct result of this report. 
 
11.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

12.1 There are no implications as a result of this report. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

12.1 That the report be noted. 
 
13.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

13.1 To advise members in accordance with the Approved Scheme of Delegation. 
 

Page 40



 
REPORT AUTHOR: Robin Stratton 
  Assistant Projects Manager 
  telephone:  (0151) 606 2340 
  email:   robinstratton@wirral.gov.uk 
 
APPENDICES 

None. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

None. 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

  

 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE  

12 MARCH 2013 

SUBJECT: WIRRAL TRADER SCHEME 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: ROBERT BERESFORD 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER:  

COUNCILLOR BRIAN KENNY 

 

KEY DECISION?  
 
 
 

NO  

  
 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1  This report is provided to give an update on the progress of the Wirral Trader 
Scheme (WTS). The scheme is a non-statutory function of Trading Standards 
Service but has a valuable role in preventing consumer detriment. It provides 
support and reassurance to vulnerable people and encourages and assists 
businesses to trade fairly and provide excellent goods and services. It is 
proving a success with over 103 approved members and Wirral consumers 
carrying out approximately 13,000 trader searches in the last 12 months. 

 
1.2 The Wirral Trader Scheme assists in delivering key priorities of the Council, 

including promoting sustainable, economic, social, neighbourhood and 
environmental regeneration, improving the health and well being of Wirral 
residents and providing opportunities for community and business 
development. 

 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

2.1 It is recommended that members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee: 
 
 (a)  Note improvements in and progress of the 'Wirral Trader Scheme' and the 

change of brand to 'Trading Standards Business Approval'; 
 
 (b) Recognise the importance of the Trading Standards Business Approval 

Scheme in supporting Wirral residents and businesses, specifically vulnerable 
people. 

  
 (c) Consider the options for the future development and sustainability of the 

Trading Standards Business Approval Scheme 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



 

 

 

 

3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

3.1 Promotion of the scheme to local communities and traders is vital in going 
 forward. The scheme has steadily gained brand recognition in the last 12 
 months, however we need to continue to promote the scheme to enable it to 
 both attract members wanting to enhance the reputation of their business and 
 the sector; and gain customer recognition. 
 
3.2 The scheme produces many positive outcomes. To date, all complaints 

involving member businesses have been resolved without the need for 
enforcement or court intervention.  

 
3.3 The financial challenges the Council faces means that it is imperative that 

new and more innovative methods of delivering and providing services are 
found.  

 

4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

4.0.1  The Wirral Trader Scheme was launched in 2003 as a preventative measure 
to protect Wirral residents from being targeted by rogue and bogus traders. It 
aims to give consumers a reliable way of finding trustworthy, reputable local 
businesses, offers a source of help and advice if things go wrong and enables 
local businesses to demonstrate that they have signed up to national 
standards. 

 
4.0.2 In October 2012, following consultation with consumers and member 

businesses the Wirral Trader Scheme was re-branded to 'Trading Standards 
Business Approval.  

 
4.0.3  Benefits to businesses include: partnership with Trading Standards Service 

with a dedicated relationship manager, enhanced service for advice on 
customer disputes, access and notification of Wirral council grants, promotion 
of business to Wirral residents, a company page on the scheme website; star 
rating feedback customer review, use of the Trading Standards Approved 
logo; free legal advice regarding fair trading, consumer and business law. 

 
4.04 Benefits to consumers include: protection for the most vulnerable members of 

the community, allows consumers to buy with confidence, offers choice of a 
reliable trader who they can trust and high standards of customer service, 
committed traders who comply with all necessary legislation and less risk of 
detriment.  

 
4.0.5 The scheme has 103 active members with 5 new applications in process. 

Businesses pay a one off administration fee of £115 and £205 per year for 
membership.  Based on 100 members, budget generated through 
subscriptions is £21,115 per annum.  

 

Page 44



 

4.0.6 Consumers have made approximately 13,000 trader searches on the scheme 
website www.traderscheme.org.uk in the last 12 months. This is extremely 
positive and consumer demand for the scheme is evident.   

 
4.1 MEMBERSHIP RETENTION 
 
4.1.1 The scheme has been successful in retaining its members. In the last 12 

months, only one business has voluntarily left the scheme.  The following 
improvements have assisted in stabilising membership retention: 

 
§ Excellent relationship management; 
§ New and improved marketing materials; 
§ Introduction of monthly electronic payments through the Council pay 
 system; 
§ Improved level of customer service;  
§ Regular member e-newsletter;  
§ Promotion of other Council initiatives; and 
§ The re-brand to Trading Standards Business Approval. 
 

4.1.2 Feedback from Scheme Members demonstrates that the scheme is having a 
positive impact on businesses and sales have increased. In some cases, this 
amounts to £70 - £80K per annum. 

 
 
4.2 TACKLING CUSTOMER DETRIMENT 
 
4.2.1 A key objective of the scheme is to tackle consumer detriment. In order to 

achieve this, it is crucial that Wirral residents are made aware of the scheme 
so that they do not fall victim to rogue traders. This will be achieved through 
joint working opportunities with other Council departments, a High profile PR 
plan to be implemented across local press and radio stations; Attendance at 
community events; Identification and communication with resident groups; 
and strengthening communications with all partners. 

 
 
4.3 WEBSITE 
 
4.3.1 www.traderscheme.org.uk is the scheme website. The annual cost of the 

management service which incorporates the cost of the Trading Standards 
Business Approval platform is £5000 per annum for a minimum of 100 
members plus an additional £50 per new member. This cost is met by income 
generated by the scheme.  

 
4.3.2 The scheme website has recently been re-developed to include the new 

brand. The user interface has been simplified to provide easier navigation for 
end users.   

 
 
4.4 MEASURING IMPACT AND EFFECTIVENESS 

 

Page 45



 

4.4.1 The effectiveness of the Trading Standards Business Approval Scheme can 
be demonstrated through the number of business that are members of the 
scheme, the level of complaints dealt with through the scheme and the 
customer feedback from feedback ratings that consumers leave on the 
website. In the last 12 months membership has increased from 84 to 103 and 
approximately 2000 consumers have left positive feedback regarding 
members.  

 
4.4.2 The scheme is proving to be a success and is fulfilling the purpose for which it 

was designed. Member feedback is positive and there have only been 4 from 
complaint received in the past 12 months, all have been resolved without the 
need for intervention. 

 
 
4.5 FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS 
 
4.5.1  In the light of the financial challenges facing the Council it is appropriate to 

take steps to provide services as cost effectively in the interests of the Wirral, 
its businesses, and the wider community 

 
4.5.2 .The cost of administering the Trader Scheme for 103 businesses including 

management support is approximately £70,000 (plus on costs) per year. 
Overall, the scheme is working well within its current structure. However, 
marketing and promotion is still required in order to grow the membership to 
make the Scheme self sustaining through income 

 
4.5.3 The Trading Standards Service is examining a potential alternative to 

developing the scheme under management by the Council which involves the 
transfer of the management of the Trader Scheme to a private company. The 
Wirral Trader Scheme branding and association with Wirral trading Standards 
would be maintained as would the support to businesses and the level of 
protection to the community. 

 
4.5.4 Trading Standards Service would need to align business membership 

agreements and its existing contractual relationships in order for a termination 
date to be established. Business members could then be given the option for 
seamless transition to the company. 

 
4.5.5 The opportunity for the Trader Scheme to be sustained and developed by a 

company is seen as an attractive and innovative alternative that could reduce 
the cost to the Council. The feasibility of this option will be explored further 
over the coming months. 

 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

5.1 There are no risks attached to this report.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

6.0 CONSULTATION  

6.1 The proposals for the changed Trading Standards Approval brand was 
introduced following consultation with the Trader Scheme members. 

 
6.2 Consultation with existing members will now be undertaken regarding the 

future delivery of the Trader Scheme. 
 
 
 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

7.1 Communications with voluntary, community and faith organisations will take 
place through promotion of the scheme.  

 

8.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

8.1 Staffing 
 
8.1.1 There are no staffing implications resulting from this report. 
 
8.2      Financial Implications 
 
8.2.1  The cost of the Scheme’s web-based platform is being met through income 

generated by subscriptions. 
 
8.2.2 Promotional materials and stationary has been met through income 

generated by subscriptions. 
 
 
9.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

9.1 There are no legal implications resulting from this report. 
 
 
10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
  

(a) Is an EIA required?   No 
(b) If ‘yes’, has one been completed? No 

 
 
11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications resulting from this report. 
 
 
12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

12.1 The Trading Standards Business Approval Scheme assists Wirral citizens to 
access service providers with confidence which helps prevent them becoming 
the victim of rogue traders. 

 

Page 47



 

12.2 There are no planning implications arising from this report. 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Derek Payet 
  Trading Standards Strategic Manager 
  telephone:  (0151) 691 8640 
  email:   derekpayet@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
 
APPENDICES 

www.traderscheme.org.uk 
 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee 

23 November 2011 

 

Page 48



 1 

                                                           
 

Equality Impact Assessment Toolkit (from 
May 2012) 
 
 

Section 1: NIL RETURN 
 
EIA lead Officer: NIL RETURN 
 
Email address:    
 
Head of Section: Derek Payet 
 
Chief Officer: Mark Smith 
 
Department: Regeneration and Environment 
 
Date:1/03/2013 
 

 
 

 
Section 2: What Council proposal is being assessed?  
 
   Trading Standards Business Approval Scheme 
 
 
 
 

 
Section 2b: Will this EIA be submitted to a Cabinet or Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee?  
 
Yes / No  If ‘yes’ please state which meeting and what date  
 
 12th March 2013 
 
 Please add hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be published on the 

Council’s website (see your Departmental Equality Group Chair for 
appropriate hyperlink) 

 
   http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-
diversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010/law-hr-asset-management 
 

Page 49



 2 

NIL RETURN  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 3: Does the proposal have the potential to affect…… (please tick 
relevant boxes) 

 
 Services 
 
¨ The workforce 
 
 Communities 
 
Other (eg: Business Sector) 
 
 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 4. 
 
¨ None (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to 
 email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 4: Does the proposal have the potential to maintain or enhance the 
            way the Council …….. (please tick relevant boxes)                               

                        
 
 Eliminates unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
 
p Advances equality of opportunity 
 
 Fosters good relations between groups of people 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 5. 
 
¨ No (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to 
 email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



 3 

 
 

 
Section 5: Could the proposal have a positive or negative impact on any of the protected groups (race, gender, 

disability, gender reassignment, age, pregnancy and maternity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, 
marriage and civil partnership)? 

 
 You may also want to consider socio-economic status of individuals. 
 

                     Please list in the table below and include actions required to mitigate any potential negative impact. 
 

 

 
Which 

group(s) of 
people could 
be affected 

 
Potential positive or negative impact 

 
 
 

 
Action required to 

mitigate any potential 
negative impact 

 
 

 
Lead person 

 
Timescale 

 
Resource 

implications 

 
Disability, 
Age 
 

 
 

    

 
race, gender, 
disability, 
gender 
reassignment
, age, 
pregnancy 
and 
maternity, 
religion and 
belief, sexual 
orientation, 
marriage and 

     

P
age 51



 4 

civil 
partnership 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    

 
 
 
 

     

 

P
age 52



 5 

 

 
Section 5a: Where and how will the above actions be monitored? 
 
 
 
 

 
Section 5b: If you think there is no negative impact, what is your reasoning 

behind this? 
 
 
 

 
Section 6:  What research / data / information have you used in support of this  
                         process? 
 
 

 

 
Section 7: Are you intending to carry out any consultation with regard to this 

Council proposal? 
 
Yes / No – (please delete as appropriate) 
 
If ‘yes’ please continue to section 8.  
 
If ‘no’ please state your reason(s) why:  
 
 
(please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 

Section 8: How will consultation take place and by when?  
                       
 
 
 
 
Before you complete your consultation, please email your preliminary EIA to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer in order for the Council to ensure it is 
meeting it’s legal requirements. The EIA will be published with a note saying we are awaiting 
outcomes from a consultation exercise. 
 
 
Once you have completed your consultation, please review your actions in section 5.  Then   
email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for 
re-publishing. 
  

Page 53



 6 

 
 
Section 9:  Have you remembered to: 
 
a) Add appropriate departmental hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be                                            

published (section 2b) 
b) Include any potential positive impacts as well as negative impacts? (section 5) 
c) Send this EIA to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer? 
d) Review section 5 once consultation has taken place and sent your completed 

EIA to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer for re-publishing? 
 
 

Page 54


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Sustainable Communities OS Cttee Minutes 29-1-13
	Sustainable Communities OS Cttee Minutes 14-2-13

	3 Delivering Value for Money Culture and Leisure Facilities
	4 Provide and Maintain High Quality Parks and Open Spaces in Partnership with Local Communities -  Update
	5 Decisions Taken Under Delegated Powers
	6 Wirral Approved Trader Scheme
	Equality Impact Assessment TSBAS 1 - 2013


